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Details
Ormond House, more commonly known as Juniper Hall, is a historic mansion on the corner of Ormond Street and
Oxford Street in Paddington that was built in 1824. It has a long history as an institution for children. It served as
the first Asylum for Destitute Children run by the Society for the Relief of Destitute Children (1852-1858). The
Deaf and Dumb Institution was located there from 1868 until 1872. From 1881 until 1923 Ormond House was
owned by the State Children’s Relief Board and was the Central Depot, Shelter and stores. The first Metropolitan
Children’s Court (1905-1912), Hillside Home for Mothers and Babies (1915-1920) and Hillside Training Home
(1920-1923) were all in Ormond House.

Juniper Hall dates from 1824 and is the oldest grand mansion in Sydney. It was built as Juniper Hall by Robert
Cooper, a gin distiller. The house was renamed Ormond in 1848 to distance it from its associations with Cooper’s
trade. Ormond House/Juniper Hall was located at 1 Ormond Street on the corner of Oxford Street, Paddington

As Ormond House, the building was leased to the Society for the Relief of Destitute Children in 1852, becoming
the first Asylum for Destitute Children. Up to 400 children lived in the Asylum at any given time. The Asylum
moved to Randwick in 1858.

The Deaf and Dumb Institute was located at Ormond House from 1868 until it moved to Newtown in 1872.
Ormond House then passed through a number of tenants before being bought by the New South Wales
Government for use by the State Children’s Relief Board in 1884.

From 1884 until 1923 Ormond House was the Central Depot for the State Children’s Relief Board. It was a shelter
and transit point for children moving between foster homes (boarding out), institutions and apprenticeships. It also
served as the first Children’s Court and held Hillside Home for Mothers and Babies and Hillside Training Home
for Girls. Many thousands of children would have passed through the doors of Ormond House over the 40 years it
was used by the State Children’s Relief Board.

When the State Children’s Relief Board changed its name to the Child Welfare Department in 1923 Ormond
House stopped serving these functions and most of its activities were moved to Bidura and Royleston, at Glebe.

Ormond House was renamed Juniper Hall after World War II and converted to offices. Housing was built in some
of the gardens. In 1983 it was purchased by the National Trust and restored. It served as a museum of childhood,
offices and an artists’ community before it was sold to the Moran family, descendants of Robert Cooper, in 2012.
In 2013 it was open as an art gallery.
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Juniper Hall

Ormond House, Paddington

Description: This is a picture of Ormond House in Paddington, the first location of the
Asylum for Destitute Children. This image is a copy taken from John Ramsland's
Children of the back lanes: destitute and neglected children in colonial New South Wales
.

More info

Related Entries
Related Organisations

State Children's Relief Board (1881 - 1923)
The State Children's Relief Board used Ormond House as a depot, shelter, children's court, training home and
mothers' home.
Date: 1884 - 1923
Bidura (1920 - 1977)
The functions of depot and shelter moved from Ormond House to Bidura when the Child Welfare Department
was created in 1923.
Date: 1923 -
Metropolitan Children's Court (1911 - 1983)
The Childrens' Court moved from Ormond House to the Metropolitan Children's Court in 1911. Girls waiting for
Children's Court cases were kept at the girls' shelter at Ormond House from 1912-1923.
Asylum for Destitute Children (1852 - 1858)
The Asylum for Destitute Children was located in Ormond House from 1852 to 1858.
Date: 1852 - 1858
Children's Court of New South Wales (October 1905 - current)
The first Children's Court in New South Wales was convened in Ormond House and operated there until the
Metropolitan Children's Court opened in Albion Street Surry Hills in 1912.
Date: 1905 - 1912
Ormond House (1884 - 1923)
Ormond House, a State Children's Relief Board depot, shelter and children's court, was located in Ormond
House.
Date: 1884 - 1923
Hillside Home for Mothers and Babies (1913 - 1920)
Hillside Home for Mothers and Babies was located in Ormond House.
Date: 1915 - 1920
Hillside Training Home for Girls (1920 - 1923?)
Hillside Training Home for Girls was located in Ormond House.
Date: 1920 - 1923
Society for the Relief of Destitute Children (1852 - c. 1915)
The New South Wales Society for the Relief of Destitute Children leased Ormond House from 1852 until 1858.
Date: 1852 - 1858
Deaf and Dumb Institution (1860 - 1869)
The Deaf and Dumb Institution was located at Ormond House.
Date: 1868 - 1872
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